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WRITTEN QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
SP-20-0016 K-12 Emergency Mobile App 

 

ANSWERS ARE IN BLUE 

QUESTION 
NUMBER 

SECTION 
REFERENCE WRITTEN QUESTION & ANSWER 

1  

 
Are you looking for a vendor with the “off the shelf” solution or are you 
open for custom development? 
 
See Section 2.1 and Section 2.6 A in the RFQ.  
 

2  

 
What is the budget for this project? 
 
This question is not applicable for the Prospective Contractor to submit 
a response.   
 

3  

 
Who is the incumbent Vendor? 
 
See question 2. 
 

4 Section 2.5 

 
The Arkansas 2015 School Safety Act requires that a Panic Button system 
must integrate with the State’s pre-existing Smart911 system.   
 
Can the state please confirm that integration with Smart911 is a 
requirement as to adhere to state law? 
 
See Section 4.2 C in the RFQ. 
 

5 Section 2.5 

 
The current state Panic Button system enables both landline and 
standard mobile calls (without an app) to trigger Panic Button activity.   
 
Can the state please confirm that this is also a requirement of any 
additional Panic Button systems? 
 
No. 
 

6 Section 2.5 

 
The current state panic button system enables standard mobile phone 
calls to activate panic button activity and notifications without a phone 
app.   
 
Can the state please confirm that this is a requirement of any additional 
panic button systems? 
 
See question 5.  
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7 Section 2.2 

 
Do we need to register with the State of Arkansas as an LLC to be able 
to respond to this bid? 
 
See Section 2.2 C in the RFQ.   
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